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DATE: August 26, 2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margo A. DuVal, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel mA
Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse%

RE: Docket No. 20190083-GU - Application for rate increase in Highlands, Hardee,
and Desoto Counties, by Sebring Gas System, Inc.

Please place the following email in the “Documents™ section of Docket No. 20190083-GU.
Thank you.

MAD/csc
Attachment



MEMORANDUM TO CLERK

August 26, 2019
Page 2
From: Keating, Beth
To: Margo QuVal
Subject: RE: {BULK} Docket No. 20190083
Date: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:03:57 AM
Importance: Low
Yes, it does.

From: Margo DuVal [mailto:mduval@psc.state fl.us]
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Keating, Beth

Subject: Re: {BULK} Docket No. 20190083

Thanks, Beth. Just to clarify, does this also include extending the Company’s prior waiver of the 60-
day file and suspend requirement to the December Agenda as well?

Margo

Sentfrom my iPad

On Aug 22, 2019, at 11:16 AM, Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com> wrote:

Margo,
Sebring is willing to waive the 5-month clock to allow PSC staff to take the
recommendation for this docket to the December 2019 Agenda conference.

Sincerely,
Beth
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